
County Court 

Cardiff 

  

3rd December 2010 

  

  

Dear Sir/Madam, 

 

  

Kirk v South Wales Police    CF101741 +Two Others 

  

Appeal to Court of Appeal re Falsified Chief Constable's Affidavit, Falsified Forensic 

Medical Records, Falsified HM Court Service Records and Falsifed MAPPA Minutes 

  

  

I apply for a further two weeks to lodge my appeal to the Court of Appeal as I am yet unable 

to absorb the content of 40 pages of judgment the subject of which will not return, the court 

clerk tells me, for court process, until March 2011, at the very earliest.. 

  

I also apply that the two extra weeks start once I have received copy of ALL the original 

'Executive Record' of 2009 MAPPA meetings, handed into your court, earlier this year but 

not yet read by the trial judge. 

  

Should the Defendant's MAPPA 'documents', to be released, by 30th November 2010 Court 

Order, before the 15th December 2010, be at variance to anything we saw handed in by the 

Defendant's QC, in September, to you or materially different to the already leaked South 

Wales Police record, in my possession, indicating still further police criminal conduct, I ask 

the court to order  a police force, from outside South Wales, to be called in to investigate. 

  

Thank you  

--  

Maurice J Kirk BVSc 

52, Tynewydd Road 

Barry CF62 8AZ 

UK 07907937953 Brittany 0033296284741 

www.kirkflyingvet.com www.wacl.org.uk  

maurice@kirkflyingvet.com 
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